
Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Finance Standing Committee
and staff will participate in this meeting via a teleconference. Members of the public can submit written
comments to the Board Secretary at boardcomment@cambriacsd.org.

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
I, Tom Gray, Chairman of the Cambria Community Services District Finance 
Committee, hereby call a Special Meeting of the Finance Committee pursuant to 
California Government Code Section 54956. The Special Meeting will be
held: Tuesday, March 16, 2021, 10:00 AM. The purpose of the Special Meeting is to 
discuss or transact the following business:

AGENDA
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

FINANCE COMMITTEE
Tuesday, March 16, 2021, 10:00 AM

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on 
the agenda are on file in the Office of the Board Secretary, available for public inspection during 
District business hours. The agenda and agenda packets are also available on the CCSD website at 
www.cambriacsd.org. Please call 805-927-6223 if you need any assistance. If requested, the agenda 
and supporting documents shall be made available in alternative formats to persons with a disability. 
The Committee Chairperson will answer any questions regarding the agenda.

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://zoom.us/j/94642900635?pwd=WklXaVNtbTd6Q2s0TmFPRC90Qm1hQT09

Passcode: 117134
Or iPhone one-tap: 

US: +16699006833,,94642900635# or +13462487799,,94642900635# 
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1

312 626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099 
Webinar ID: 946 4290 0635

International numbers available: https://zoom.us/u/adOV1syTJV

1. OPENING

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ESTABLISH A QUORUM

C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

1

mailto:dcomment@cambriacsd.org
https://www.cambriacsd.org/
https://zoom.us/j/94642900635?pwd=WklXaVNtbTd6Q2s0TmFPRC90Qm1hQT09
https://zoom.us/u/adOV1syTJV


D. AD HOC SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

3. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration to Approve the February 23, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes

4. REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Discuss and Review Fiscal Year 18/19 Audit and Financial Statements

B. Receive Update on Tyler Incode

5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

6. ADJOURN

2



SR 3 A 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, February 23, 2021 - 10:00 AM 

MINUTES 

A. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Gray called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

B. ESTABLISH QUORUM

Committee members present via Zoom: Tom Gray, Ted Siegler, Dewayne Lee,
Mary Maher, Marvin Corne, and Cheryl McDowell.

Staff present via Zoom: John Weigold, General Manager, Pamela Duffield, Finance
Manager, Ossana Terterian, Board Secretary.

C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Chairman Gray announced that all 5 current members were re-appointed to the
finance committee for another 2-year term

D. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Committee had a short discussion on keeping the same officers for Vice Chair and
Secretary.

Committee member McDowell moved to elect Ted Siegler as Vice
Chair and Mary Maher as Secretary.

Committee member Corne seconded the motion.

The motion was approved 5-ayes (Corne, Lee, Maher, McDowell,
Siegler), 0-Nays, 0-Abstain

1. PUBLIC COMMENT - None

2. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration to Approve the January 26, 2021 Regular Meeting
Minutes

Committee member Lee moved to approve the meeting minutes.

Committee member Siegler seconded the motion.

3



SR 3 A 

The motion was approved 5-ayes (Corne, Lee, Maher, McDowell, 
Siegler), 0-Nays, 0-Abstain 

3. REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Receive Update from the Board of Directors Regarding Finance
Committee Tasks in 2021, and Establish Ad Hoc Subcommittee(s) as
Appropriate

Chairman Gray and Ms. Duffield discussed the three -year goal and six-
month objectives that CCSD Board of Directors adopted that involve
participation by the Finance Committee.

THREE-YEAR GOAL: Achieve and sustain adequate financial resources
to sustain the mission.

SIX-MONTH OBJECTIVES:
1) Identify underfunded, under-resourced and understaffed services by
April 1st.
2) Identify funding resources and structural changes to meet unmet
services needs by June 1st.

Ms. Duffield identified the types of items that may be included such as 
vacant lots, ranch maintenance including homeless cleanup, street 
lighting, fire department requested items, Vets Hall maintenance and 
capital improvements. 

The committee discussed these items and whether there should be one 
or two ad hoc committees.   

Committee member Siegler explained that he may need to recuse 
himself from discussion and decisions associated with the ranch as he is 
a FFRP board member. 

 The committee also heard public comment from E. Bettenhausen. 

Committee member Maher moved to form one ad-hoc committee to 
work on both objectives. 

Committee member Siegler seconded the motion. 

The motion was approved 5-ayes (Corne, Lee, Maher, McDowell, 
Siegler), 0-Nays, 0-Abstain 

Committee member McDowell moved to appoint committee members 
Corne, Lee and Maher to the committee. 

Committee member Siegler seconded the motion. 

4



SR 3 A 

The motion was approved 5-ayes (Corne, Lee, Maher, McDowell, 
Siegler), 0-Nays, 0-Abstain 

B. Receive Update on Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Year Audit

Ms. Duffield reported that the final draft of the audit is expected March 11th.  The
committee will need to have a special meeting so the audit can be presented to
the Board on March 18th.  The committee is tentatively planning to meet at
10:00am on Tuesday March 16th.  A meeting will be scheduled once Ms. Duffield
receives the final draft audit.

C. Receive Update on Tyler Incode

Ms. Duffield reported Tyler Incode implementation is continuing at a fast pace.
Training and implementation are active this month.  Payroll processes will begin
next month and Billing will begin in the April/May timeframe.

4. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Chairman Gray asked for any future agenda items.

We discussed two potential items; how Settlement funds will be handled and when we
would meet in person.  Both items are complicated and we will wait for Board
direction before discussing in our committee.

5. ADJOURN

Chairman Gray adjourned the meeting at 10:45 AM

5



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

TO: Finance Committee AGENDA NO. 4.A. 
FROM: John F Weigold IV, General Manager 

Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: March 16, 2021  Subject: Discuss and Review Fiscal Year 

18/19 Audit and Financial 
Statements  

RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends the Finance Committee discuss and review the 
Fiscal Year 18/19 Audit & Financial Statements.   

DISCUSSION: A draft of the Independent Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements for the 
Year Ended June 30, 2019 the (“Audit Report”) is attached for review. Mr. Alex Hom, from 
Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, will be available via Zoom for a summary of the Audit Report and 
respond to questions and comments from the Finance Committee. 

The Audit Report contains the auditor’s opinion of the CCSD’s financial statements and 
adequacy of internal controls. The auditor issued an unqualified opinion, which states that as 
of June 30, 2019, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the governmental and business-type activities of the CCSD. 

As shown on page 16 of the Audit Report, the General Fund had revenues of $5,256,862, 
expenditures of $5,173,018 and other financing sources of $18,500, resulting in an increase to 
fund balance of $102,344. 

As shown on page 19 of the Audit Report, the Water Fund had total operating and non-
operating revenues of $3,817,554 and expenditures of $4,084,116, resulting in a decrease in 
net position of $266,562. It should be noted that these Water Fund revenues/expenses include 
both Water Operating, Water SWF Operating and Water SWF Capital funds. 

As shown on page 19 of the Audit Report, the Wastewater Fund had total operating and non-
operating revenues of $2,403,604 and expenditures of $2,608,054, resulting in a decrease in 
net assets of $204,450. 

As shown on page 3 of the Audit Report, the District had a total of $3,136,367 in cash on hand 
at June 30, 2019. That cash is distributed to the three funds as shown below: 

CCSD FINANCIAL AUDIT 
JUNE 30, 2019 

FUND CASH BALANCE 

GENERAL FUND $2,977,298 

WASTEWATER FUND $0 

WATER FUND $159,069 

TOTAL $3,136,367 

6



Inter-Fund Loans due to the General Fund on June 30, 2019 are shown below: 

WASTEWATER FUND $579,777 
WATER FUND $157,726 

TOTAL DUE TO  
GENERAL FUND $737,503 

Attachment: Independent Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements for the Year Ended June 
30, 2019 

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62


	Meeting Agenda



